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Welcome to the latest edition of the Investsefton
newsletter, which we hope will give you the opportunity to
find out more about the latest business news, opportunities,
events, funding, incentives and support available to
businesses in Sefton.

International Festival for Business 2014

The International Festival for Business is now in its
third week, and this weeks theme is Manufacturing,
Science and Technology. Visit the IFB Website for
details on any manufacturing events.

As part of IFB Santander are hosting a series of roundtables where you can learn more about
growing your business and starting or increasing your exports.

Where? All roundtables are held at the IFB Hub, 1 Mann Island, Liverpoo, L3 1BP

When? 8th July, 11:30am (Supply chain finance and trade finance)
21st July, 11:30am (Trading in Poland)

To register for either of these events please email: ifb2014@santander.co.uk

Unique Opportunity for Businesses: 'The Path To International
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Success' - free event onboard the Kathleen & May Ship,
Liverpool Waterfront
When? Wednesday 9th July, 2014 09:00am-10:30am

Where? On board the KATHLEEN and MAY ship (the last remaining three-masted topsail
ship in the world!) Canning Dock, Liverpool, L3 4AN (next to the Pump House)

This FREE event will provide you with a unique insight into International Trade and is suitable
for ALL types of businesses, no matter how big or how small

REGISTER NOW

Meet your global network! Two day conference
Where? Tuesday 15th July/Wednesday 16th July 09:00am-17:00pm
Where? Rum Warehouse, Stanley Dock, Liverpool

Attendance at this conference will connect you with 27 overseas business representatives who
can help to make this happen. For more details please email events@liverpoolchamber.org.uk
or call: 0151 227 1234.

Tickets for the two-day conference, including an evening reception, cost just £75.00 + VAT. Merseyside SMEs can apply

for 50% of the ticket price back through Liverpool Vision.

Investsefton can help your business!

Visit our website for up to date business news, events and finance information. Our Access to
Finance webpage lists all current grants and programmes that are available to small
businesses, including the recently launched Regional Growth Fund Round 6, which is
open for applications until September 2014.

Did you know? In the past year Investsefton has awarded 130 Stepclever grants totalling
£1.6m to SME's!

Business of the Month!

In next weeks issue we will be featuring our second 'Business of the Month'. If you would like
to have the opportunity to showcase your business on our newsletter to our database of over
1700 businesses then please visit the newsletter page on our website and complete and
return the 'Questions for Business of the Month' to info@investsefton.com.
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